
McCarver, 

Sammy

McCarver, Sammy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Walpole, Robert Wý1,rwalpol@entergy.com]
Friday, January 28, A211 9:27 AM
Cataldo, Paul
FW: 32 ABFP
KT 32ABFP OB Oil.xls; KT MS-52 Lifted Rev 1 .xls

Sooner than I thought.

Bob

From: Chan, Tat
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 9:25 AM
To: Walpole, Robert'W
Subject: 32 ABFP

<<KT 32ABFP OB Oil.xls>> <<KT MS-52 Lifted Rev 1 .xls>>
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Problem Statement (object/deviation format): Moisture In 32ABFP OB bearing oil
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Problem Statement (objectfdeviation format): MS-52 Lifted

IS (Facts Only) IS NOT (Facts Only) DISTINCTION (Fact , Onty) CHANGE (Facts Only) DOES NOT EXPLAIN (Conflicting facts)POSSIBLE CAUSE (Tnhnlnadly expns I A
deviation) EXPLAINS ONLY IF (Assumptins)

A A MS-52 Is the steam supply r.li.e van MS-PC-I 13 nt ant nonectly. PR-I 13-U Faur to properly provde control signal

MS-52Lifted Or aln es to thn 32 ABFP Turbine. The valve No change in steam supply confgorson m.nVns sc t prloecy -fud t InC-I 139 could es.ult In higher
liftedn nbeingnncolntrd by PCV- lstln anv'snperfed acceptabils range of 20-12.5 pe v.npressur associated vth PCV-

1139 g 1130

Improper cafinbation of the Wizarld
C Do-ansya ofat PCV-133 n PCV-I 139 contols main steam No change In steam supply configuraltlon sance Wtyrd nonlnr feedafcb vaed Uine u-. Inr e nInnnnt "#e Af 32 AvSRcd ! thi n a e it.
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connoller.
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PCV-t 139
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Faiure to properly control aive PCV-
1139 could re.lt in higher nperating
pressure to the 32 ABFP turbine.
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